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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:59 PM
To: 'Tom Venus'
Cc: 'Matt Herrick'; 'Couch, Shannon L. (URS)'; 'Ririe, G. Todd'; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: ARCO 2112/RO 44 Conference Call

Hello Tom, 
 
There is one clarification to your synopsis, and that is that if it is determined that vapor intrusion not a completed or 
potentially completed exposure pathway, then ACEH will evaluate the case for closure consideration, similar to other 
BP/ARCO cases in the past.  Please note that it does not necessarily mean that the site will close.  There may be 
other issues discovered during the closure process, which may need to be addressed prior to case closure 
determination. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
 
From: Tom Venus [mailto:tvenus@BROADBENTINC.COM]  
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 11:50 AM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Cc: 'Matt Herrick'; 'Couch, Shannon L. (URS)'; 'Ririe, G. Todd' 
Subject: RE: ARCO 2112/RO 44 Conference Call 
Importance: High 
 
Hello Paresh, 
 
I truly thank you for bearing with us while we have tried since November to set up this conference call regarding ARCO 
Station 2112 at 1260 Park Street, Alameda, CA (ACEH Case RO44).  As you and I have discussed in the recent past one‐
on‐one, Broadbent and BP understand that a negative finding for the question of whether vapor intrusion is a viable 
pathway for human receptor exposure inside the station building is the last item that ACEH requires prior to processing 
a case closure certification for the Site.  If we can confirm this to be the situation, then BP has authorized Broadbent to 
proceed with installation and sampling of the soil gas vapor intrusion implants.  Therefore, an email reply in the 
affirmative from you that the above understanding is correct would suffice in lieu of a conference call. 
 
I look forward to hearing back from you at your earliest convenience. 
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With regards, 
 
Tom Venus, PE 
Senior Engineer 
 

 
 
1324 Mangrove Ave., Suite 212, Chico, CA 95926 
[T] 530-566-1400 • [F] 530-566-1401 
tvenus @ broadbentinc.com 

 
 
 

From: Tom Venus [mailto:tvenus@BROADBENTINC.COM]  
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 9:00 AM 
To: 'Matt Herrick'; 'Couch, Shannon L. (URS)'; 'Ririe, G. Todd' 
Cc: 'Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health' 
Subject: RE: ARCO 2112/RO 44 Conference Call 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Shannon, Todd, Matt, 
 
Would you be available this afternoon to have the long‐awaited conference call with Alameda County Environmental 
Health regarding Sta.2112?  I received a call from Paresh Khatri this morning stating that he and chief of the ACEH LOP, 
Donna Drogos, would be available to conference via telephone this afternoon, Friday 1/20/2012, at 2pm or 2:30pm. 
 
Please respond to me ASAP so we can get the phone‐in logistics dialed‐in. 
 
 
Tom Venus, PE 
Senior Engineer 
 

 
 
1324 Mangrove Ave., Suite 212, Chico, CA 95926 
[T] 530-566-1400 • [F] 530-566-1401 
tvenus @ broadbentinc.com 

 
 
 

From: Tom Venus [mailto:tvenus@BROADBENTINC.COM]  
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 10:40 AM 
To: 'Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health' 
Cc: 'Matt Herrick'; 'Couch, Shannon L. (URS)' 
Subject: RE: ARCO 2112/RO 44 Conference Call 
 
Hi Paresh, 
 
Very sorry if this seems annoying, just trying to schedule a conference call re: ARCO 2112/RO44 in your and Ms. Drogos 
calendars. 
Please let me know what dates/times might be convenient for you and Ms. Drogos. 
 
Tom Venus, PE 
Senior Engineer 
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 1324 Mangrove Ave, Suite 212 ● Chico, California 95926

office 530.566.1400 ● fax 530.566.1401 ● mobile 530.588.5887  
tvenus@broadbentinc.com 

 
 
 
 

From: Tom Venus [mailto:tvenus@BROADBENTINC.COM]  
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 10:36 AM 
To: 'Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health' 
Cc: 'Matt Herrick'; 'Couch, Shannon L. (URS)' 
Subject: ARCO 2112/RO 44 Conference Call 
 
Hi Paresh, 
 
Still wondering if there is a time slot that we all might have a conference call with you and Ms. Drogos? 
 
Tom Venus, PE 
Senior Engineer 
 

 

Broadbent & Associates, Inc. 

1324 Mangrove Ave, Suite 212 ● Chico, California  95926 

office 530.566.1400 ● fax 530.566.1401 ● mobile 530.588.5887  
tvenus@broadbentinc.com 

 
 


